Angie Winchester

From: Norma Taylor <ntaylor@jacksonnc.org>
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2020 10:43 AM

To: '‘Angie Winchester'

Subject: RE: Transit Advisory Board

Hi Angie,

Eddie Maney is a reappointment but Debbie Coffey and Tammy Hooper are not going to serve any longer and | don’t
have any replacements for them at this time.

Thanks
Norma

From: Angie Winchester [mailto:angiewinchester@jacksonnc.org]
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2020 10:18 AM

To: 'Norma Taylor' <ntaylor@jacksonnc.org>

Subject: Transit Advisory Board

Hi Norma,
My information shows that there are several appointments due to expire on June 30" for the Transit Advisory Board:

Debbie Coffey
Tammy Hooper
Eddie Maney

Do you have a recommendation for reappointment or replacement for these three appointments to the Commissioners?

@w Winckester, NCCCC

Clerk to the Board

Jackson County

828-631-2213
angiewinchester@jacksonnc.org

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to
third parties by an authorized county official.

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to
third parties by an authorized county official.



TRANSIT ADVISORY BOARD

NAME

APPOINTED

TERM

Eddie Wells
Dept. on Aging
P.O. Box 596, Sylva, NC 28779

586-8562

Term of Employment

Randall Moss (appointed by Jennifer Abshire)
586-5546

Dept. of Social Services

15 Griffin Street, Sylva, NC 28779

Term of Employment

Barbara Davis  631-1167
Disability Partners
525 Mineral Springs Dr., Sylva, NC

Term of Employment

Patsy Davis  800-627-1548
Mountain Projects
2251 Old Balsam Rd., Waynesville, NC

Term of Employment

Henry Dowling
Webster Enterprises
P.0. Box 220, Sylva, NC 28779

09-06-2011

Volunteer

Debbie Coffey, Dillsboro Town Clerk
P.O. Box 1088
Dillsboro, NC 28725

Commissioner Appointment
06-19-2017

06-30-2020

Shelia Setzer
Veterans Officer
401 Grindstaff Cove Rd, Sylva, NC

Veterans Officer

Term of Employment

Jackson County Transit
1148 Haywood Rd., Sylva, NC 28779

Tammy Hooper Commissioner Appointment 06-30-2020
06-19-2017

Boyce Deitz 508-7815 Term of Office

922 Buff Creek Rd

Sylva, NC 28779

Eddie Maney Commissioner Appointment 06-30-2020

Disability Partners 06-19-2017

525 Mineral Springs Drive

Sylva, NC 28779

Norma Taylor 586-0233 January 2018 Term of Employment

Don Adams 631-2295
County Manager
401 Grindstaff Cove Rd., Sylva, NC

Term of Employment

Darlene Fox 631-2249
Finance Director
401 Grindstaff Cove Rd., Sylva, NC

Ex-Officio

Rose Bauguess
Southwestern Commission
126 Bonnie Lane, Sylva, NC 28779

Term of Employment

Meets quarterly on 3" Wednesday at 1:30 pm at Transit Office. Under direction of Transit Office
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